
March 11, 2002

TO:
All Prospective Applicants

SUBJECT:
AMENDMENT NO. 001, SOLICITATION NO. DE-PS36-02GO92006

The purpose of this Amendment number 001 is to incorporate the attached questions (received as of 3/7/02) and their answers as Attachment 1 to Amendment 001 to Solicitation No. DE-PS-02GO92006, entitled "RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT ON TRIBAL LANDS."  

All questions from potential applicants must be in writing and be answered in writing.

If you have any questions, please contact Ruth Adams at (303) 275-4753 (FAX), or electronic mail at ruth_adams@nrel.gov.

Questions and Answers

Solicitation No. DE-PS36-02GO92006

Renewable Energy Development on Tribal Lands 

Attachment 1

1. What is a solicitation?

Answer: A solicitation is a publicly available document which invites the submission of applications for financial assistance by a common due date.  The solicitation (DE-PS36-02GO92006) includes complete information specifying eligible technologies, requirements, funding, application preparation instructions, evaluation criteria, and other factors that will be considered when selecting applications for funding.  
2. How do I find out about RE Development on Tribal Lands?

I was told about the tribal lands from someone else, how can I find out more?

I am seeking information about the solicitation to see if the tribe we work with will want us to write a proposal.

I'm interested in receiving information on the RFP for renewable energy on tribal lands.  There was a link on the foundation center announcements but it was a dead end.  I would like to get an application and proposal guidelines for my tribe.
Answer: For information on the current solicitation, entitled “Renewable Energy Development on Tribal Lands”, check the DOE Golden Field Office (“Golden”) Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations.”

If after reviewing the solicitation, you have specific questions please submit them in writing to Ruth Adams electronically at ruth_adams@nrel.gov or via facsimile at (303) 275-4788. 

For general information on renewable energy technology, access the DOE site at http://www.eren.doe.gov.  After March 22, refer to the Tribal Energy Program web site at www.eren.doe.gov/power/tech_access/tribalenergy/.  This site will provide an overview of the DOE Tribal Energy Program, business opportunities, and resources.
3. Does it cost any money to attend the conference on March 20th?

If our agency wanted to send a representative to the pre-application conference on March 20, 2002 and not attend the rest of the conference offered by CERT, would it be necessary to pay the entire CERT registration fee?

Answer:  No, there is not a charge for attending either the DOE pre-application conference or the proposal-writing workshop sponsored by DOE.  Please confirm your participation by contacting the Solicitation Coordinator at (303) 275-4716 or via facsimile at (303) 275-4788.

However, there is a registration fee for the Council for Energy Resource Tribes (CERT) Tribal Sustainability conference.  For registration information on the CERT conference, visit www.certredearth.com 

4. We don’t have any money to attend the conference; do you know where there might be money available? 

Who should I bring to this conference-who would benefit the most?  We have little money.

Answer:  DOE is unaware of funding that could be used to attend the conference.  However, there is not a charge for attending either the DOE pre-application conference or the proposal-writing workshop sponsored by DOE.  Answers to all questions, generated at the pre-application conference and any others submitted in writing, will be provided as an amendment to the solicitation and posted.  The solicitation and any amendments will be accessible through the Golden Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations.”

5. What is CERT?  

Answer: CERT is the Council for Energy Resource Tribes.  Per the Council of Energy Resource Tribes, CERT’s mission is to support member Tribes as they develop their management capabilities and use their energy resources as the foundation for building stable, balanced self-governing economies.  For additional information on the CERT organization or member tribes, please visit www.certredearth.com.     

6. We are thinking of submitting an application for a specific technology, is that what you are looking for?

Answer: Please refer to the solicitation, parts IB and IC for complete information specifying eligible technologies, requirements, funding, application preparation instructions, and evaluation criteria, and other factors that will be considered when selecting applications for funding.  
7. How do I apply?

Answer: Instructions for preparing and submitting an application are included in the solicitation, under Part III, entitled “Application Preparation Instructions.”  For a copy of the solicitation, visit the Golden Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations”.  The solicitation can be accessed directly either by the name (“Renewable Energy Development on Tribal Lands”) or number (DE-PS36-02GO92006).

The Golden Home Page also provides information on how to register and submit applications.  Hard copies of the solicitation will not be issued and Applications must be electronically submitted.
8. What will the Pre-Application Conference cover? 

Answer: The solicitation pre-application conference will provide information on the Tribal Energy Program, requirements for submitting an application and the factors to be used in selecting applications for funding.  The pre-application conference will also include information on how to register and submit applications electronically.  At the pre-application conference an opportunity will be provided to submit questions you may have regarding the solicitation.  Although questions may be answered at the pre-application conference, the official answers to all questions will be provided as an amendment to the solicitation and posted on the web.  The solicitation and any amendments will be accessible through the Golden Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations.”

In addition to the solicitation pre-application conference, DOE is sponsoring a proposal-writing workshop.  The workshop will be the afternoon of March 20, 2002 and is also free of charge.  

9. Who will be teaching the Pre-Application Conference?  

Answer: The pre-application conference will be presented by Department of Energy staff from the Golden Field Office including the Contracting Officer, Project Officers, and Legal Counsel.

10. Regarding the proposal part of the conference, will I be able to write a proposal after taking this?

Answer: The proposal-writing workshop is taught by a consultant to DOE and is intended to assist in responding to solicitations.  

11. Why is the pre-application conference being held in conjunction with the Council for Energy Resource Tribes (CERT) Sustainability Conference?

Answer:  The pre-application conference will provide information on the Tribal Energy Program, requirements for submitting an application and the factors to be used in selecting applications for funding.  The pre-application conference will also include information on how to register and submit applications electronically.  At the pre-application conference an opportunity will be provided to submit questions you may have regarding the solicitation.  The forum for the DOE pre-application conference is being held in conjunction with an existing tribal conference to attract tribal representatives and minimize travel expenses for potential applicants.  Timing and locale were also considered. 

12. My company is interested in participating in the proposal.  Can you direct me to the proper sources so we can submit a proposal?  Can only a qualified tribe submit a proposal, and if so how and where can we find and contact them.

I am very excited about this development and want to participate (though I am NOT Native American, but a minority American) via a bona fide partnership with a recognized Native American entity.  Please send us a list of the Native/Alaskan American entities recognized under Federal strictures so we may contact them.  We would also like to post our capabilities as engineering R&D people on this solicitation notice board.  Please advise.

I design and build state of the art solar photovoltaic systems.  I think that what I do is what the Indians need but I do not know how to let them know that I’m the man they need.  Could you please help me?

Answer:  DOE does not offer a notice board for private postings.  A list of Federally recognized tribes as compiled by the Bureau of Indian Affairs, last updated December 30, 1998, can be accessed at http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/non-hw/tribal/thirds/fedrec.htm for potential subcontracting opportunities. 

As stated in the solicitation, the DOE will only consider Applications from Federally-recognized Tribes on whose Tribal Lands the project will be located.  Additionally, the Application must be accompanied by a letter of commitment from an authorized representative of the Tribe (Chief, Governor, President, Chairperson or other representative able to commit the Tribe).  

13. I would like you to send me information on the pre-application conference coming up in Colorado.  I would like to know all the details about the upcoming conference and also if we need to do a solicitation can I have a copy of what you want?

Answer:  A pre-application conference will be held on March 20, 2002 from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon at the Red Lion Hotel Denver Central, 4040 Quebec Street, Denver, Colorado 80216.  Additionally, DOE is sponsoring a proposal-writing workshop the afternoon of March 20, 2002.  There is no charge for either the pre-application conference or the proposal-writing workshop.  All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Pre-Application conference.  To confirm your participation or obtain additional information, please contact the Solicitation Coordinator at (303) 275-4716 or via facsimile at (303) 275-4788.

The Pre-Application conference is being held in conjunction with the Council of Energy Resource Tribes (CERT) Sustainability Conference.  For registration or additional information on the CERT Sustainability Conference to be held March 21-22, 2002 visit http://www.certredearth.com.

A copy of the solicitation is accessible through the Golden Home Page at http://www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under "Solicitations."  Hard copies of the solicitation will not be issued and applications must be electronically submitted.
14. I am interested in applying for the “Renewable Energy on Tribal Lands” solicitation.  Is it still going to be issued?

Answer:  The solicitation was issued February 25, 2002.  The solicitation can be accessed through the Golden Home Page at http://www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under "Solicitations."  Hard copies of the solicitation will not be issued and applications must be electronically submitted.

15. We are in the process of exploring renewable energy resources on the tribal lands.  Is the DOE program something we might consider for funding?

Answer:  Yes, the solicitation is open to any federally recognized tribe interested in developing renewable energy on Tribal lands.  Refer to the solicitation for complete information including eligible technologies, requirements, funding, application preparation instructions, and evaluation criteria, and other factors that will be considered when selecting applications for funding.

16. May I be put on the mailing list for the solicitation, DE-PSD36-02GO92006?

Answer:  There is no mailing list, as hard copies of the solicitation are not being issued.  The solicitation may be accessed through the Golden Home Page at http://www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under "Solicitations."  The Golden Home Page also provides DOE’s Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS) registration instructions and instructions on how to submit an application to the solicitation.  Applicants must register in IIPS in order to submit an application to the solicitation.  After successful registration in IIPS, you will receive electronic notification of any amendments to the solicitation.    
17. A tribe would like information concerning eligibility to reconstruct/repair an existing dam on their reservation.

Answer:  The subject solicitation is for the development of renewable energy on tribal lands.  Eligible technologies under this solicitation include, but are not limited to the following: photovoltaic, concentrating solar power, solar thermal systems (i.e., active or passive solar technologies for space or water heating, or power generation technologies), wind, biomass power, hydro, geothermal electric generation, geothermal resources for direct heating applications, and other renewable hybrid systems.  Applications may include, but are not limited to, the use of renewable energy for direct electrical generation, building uses, water pumping, or other grid connected or off-grid power uses.  
18. In a Northeast State, there are two tribal-owned developments and a large museum and research center.  I am interested in contacting appropriate officials at these locations to prompt their interest and assist them in responding to this solicitation.  I would be most appreciative if you could inform me whether these sites and Tribes would be eligible, or how I can proceed to make this determination.

Answer:  The solicitation is open to any federally recognized tribe interested in developing renewable energy on Tribal lands.  A list of Federally recognized tribes as compiled by the Bureau of Indian Affairs, last updated December 30, 1998, can be accessed at http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/non-hw/tribal/thirds/fedrec.htm.  

For purposes of the solicitation, ‘Tribe” is defined as any Federally-recognized Indian tribe, band, nation or other organized group or community, including any Alaska Native village or region or village corporation as defined in or established pursuant to the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act (43 U.S.C. 1601 et seq.), which is Federally-recognized as eligible for the special programs and services provided by the United States to Indians because of their status as Indians.

For purposes of the solicitation, “Tribal Lands” includes Indian reservations; public domain Indian allotments; former Indian reservations in Oklahoma; land held by incorporated Native Groups, regional corporations, and village corporations under the provisions of the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act (43 U.S.C. 1601 et seq.); and dependent Indian communities within the borders of the United States whether within the original or subsequent acquired territory thereof, and whether within or without the limits of a State.

Please refer to the solicitation for complete information including eligible technologies, requirements, funding, application preparation instructions, and evaluation criteria, and other factors that will be considered when selecting applications for funding.  For a copy of the solicitation, visit the Golden Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations.”  The solicitation can be accessed directly either by the name (“Renewable Energy Development on Tribal Lands”) or number (DE-PS36-02GO92006).

19. One of the Tribal Colleges is interested in applying for the subject solicitation.  After reading the solicitation it appears to me that the Tribal Colleges are not eligible.  Please advise if I am wrong.

Answer:  An application by a Tribal college would not be accepted, unless submitted by a federally recognized tribe, accompanied by a letter of commitment from an authorized representative of the Tribe (Chief, Governor, President, Chairperson or other representative able to commit the Tribe), and meets all the other requirements as specified in the solicitation.

20. If it is permitted, we request that you release the names of those organizations that have responded in some way to the solicitation or to other solicitations that are handled by your office.  

Answer:  Once selected for award, awardee names for any DOE procurement will be available through DOE’s Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS) at http://e-center.doe.gov.  

21. I wanted to know if I can receive information on nominating a site for generating electricity and for people that live 35 miles from the nearest phone, receptacle, running water and operational sewer system?  If this information is available, please send a packet.

Answer:  The projects for funding need to be proposed by a federally recognized tribe and meet the criteria in the solicitation.  The solicitation contains complete information including eligible technologies, requirements, funding, application preparation instructions, and evaluation criteria, and other factors that will be considered when selecting applications for funding.  For a copy of the solicitation, visit the Golden Home Page at www.golden.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “Solicitations.”  Hard copies of the solicitation are not being issued and applications must be electronically submitted.  

22. We would like to post our capabilities as engineering R&D people on this solicitation notice board.  Please advise.
Answer:  DOE does not offer a notice board for private postings.  Our website is devoted exclusively to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE).

23. The feasibility study we have in mind is to show the technical as well as economic feasibility for a device, which would capture wind energy and provide storage for electrical generation on demand.  Providing the economic feasibility of this idea seems to be well within the scope of the solicitation, however, I’m not sure about the technical feasibility.  Can you provide any guidance on this?

Answer:  No, as this is a competitive solicitation we are unable provide specific technical advice or guidance on your proposed concept.  Technical information on hybrid systems may be available on the Internet.  DOE’s National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) web site at http://www.nrel.gov/ may also provide useful information.  Information on hybrid systems may also be available through NREL’s International Programs web site at http://www.nrel.gov/international/.  For information specific to wind systems, visit NREL’s National Wind Technology Center site at http://www.nrel.gov/wind/index.html.   

24. I wish to submit a proposal for several hydro projects.  Could you email a map of the land so I know a little about the water supply?

Answer:  Information regarding the DOE Hydropower Program can be found at http://hydropower.id.doe.gov.  For specific hydropower resource assessment information, visit http://hydropower.id.doe.gov/state/stateres.htm.  For renewable energy resources maps encompassing biomass, geothermal, solar radiation, and wind energy resources, visit the Renewable Resource Data Center (RReDC) at http://rredc.nrel.gov/.  The RReDC site also provides access to dynamic maps and geographic information systems data.  Other sites, accessible through the Internet, may provide additional information.        

25. If a federally recognized Tribe wishes to develop renewable resources adjacent to a reservation, but not actually on a reservation, would that tribal project qualify for this solicitation?  One of the Tribes I represent would like to construct a bio-gas facility to help eliminate cattle waste upstream from the reservation. The benefits (both in terms of waste reduction and power production) would both flow to the reservation.  The facility would be located on lands acquired by the Tribe, though they would not be within the reservation boundary. Does this proposal fit within the scope of this solicitation?

Answer:  Yes, if the land ownership complies with the definition set out in the solicitation.  For purposes of the solicitation, “Tribal Lands” includes Indian reservations; public domain Indian allotments; former Indian reservations in Oklahoma; land held by incorporated Native Groups, regional corporations, and village corporations under the provisions of the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act (43 U.S.C. 1601 et seq.); and dependent Indian communities within the borders of the United States whether within the original or subsequent acquired territory thereof, and whether within or without the limits of a State.

26. Is there specific statutory authority under which DOE is conducting this solicitation?  If so, does the statutory language limit the solicitations to projects "on Tribal lands"?

Answer:  The solicitation is being issued under the statutory authority of Title XXVI of the Energy Policy Act (EPAct) of 1992 (Section 2606 of P.L. 102-486).  Congressional language accompanying funding for this solicitation, states that the funds are for “renewable Indian energy resources” and that “the conferees expect these funds to be administered as competitively awarded grants to federally-recognized tribes throughout the United States.” 

